Message

From: Perla Solis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AC01905DC0234D478AA4D0O6EDCCEB4DC-PERLA]

Sent: 1/30/2020 6:20:57 AM

To: Alyson Stewart [astewart@planning.lacounty.gov]

Subject: RE: ALUC/City of Inglewood Coordination Meeting

Hi Alyson — Apologies for the delay. Yes, that is correct. I'll send out a meeting invite. Have a good day!
Thanks,

Perla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this cormmunication is strictly prohibited. Please promptily notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system, Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Alyson Stewart <astewart@planning.acounty.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 1:03 PM

To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Subject: RE: ALUC/City of Inglewood Coordination Meeting

Hi Perla,
Just wanted to confirm that we have a meeting at 11 am on Thursday, February 67

Alyson Stewart

Senior Regional Planner

Los Angeles County Department of Regional Planning
astewart@planning.lacounty.gov

{213} 458-5513 {Videophone — call directly, operator will refay)
10n County phone, dial all 12 digits]

From: Perla Solis [mailto:perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 10:35 AM

To: Alyson Stewart <astewart@planning.lacounty.gov>
Subject: RE: ALUC/City of Inglewood Coordination Meeting

. External Email. Proceed Responsibly.

Ok-sounds good. Thank you Alyson!

Perla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255




This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information ond is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibili email transmitted for reasons other thon opprove siness purposes.
our system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes

From: Alyson Stewart <astewart@planning.lacounty.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 7:01 AM

To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Subject: RE: ALUC/City of Inglewood Coordination Meeting

Hi,

Sorry | was out until this morning. Yes, it is the correct address. We are on the 13" floor.  Check in with the guest desk
in the lobby.

Alyson Stewart

Senior Regional Planner

Los Angeles County Department of Regional Planning
astewart@planning.lacounty.gov

{213} 458-5513 {Videophone — call directly, operator will relay)
10n County phone, dial alt 12 digits]

From: Perla Solis [mailto:perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 9:46 AM

To: Alyson Stewart <astewart@planning.lacounty.gov>
Subject: RE: ALUC/City of Inglewood Coordination Meeting

. External Email. Proceed Responsibly.

Hi Alyson — Thank you for meeting with us. Is this the correct address for the meeting? Thanks!

320 West Temple Street
Los Angeles, CA 80012

Perls Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If vou are not the addressee you are hereby
notified thot any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this messoge from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibifity for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Alyson Stewart <astewart@planning.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 2:09 PM

To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Mindy Wilcox
<mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Gordon Anderson <gordon@gandersonassociates.com>; Heidi Rous
<HRous@esassoc.com>; Bruce Durbin <bdurbin@planning.lacounty.gov>; Anitra Rice <ARice@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: ALUC/City of Inglewood Coordination Meeting

Hi All,




We just confirmed a room for this meeting. 1 will be in 1352 on the 13" Floor at Hall of Records. Whean you get to the
lobby please check in with a lady behind a blue desk and inform her that you are here for an ALUC meesting. She will call
me or Bruce and we will come get yvou.

Thanks,

Alyson Stewart

Senior Regional Planner

Los Angeles County Department of Regional Planning
astewart@planning.lacounty.gov

{213} 458-5513 {Videophone — call directly, operator will relay)
10On County phone, dial all 12 digits]

From: Perla Solis [mailto:perla@ftrifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2020 10:09 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti; Mindy Wilcox; Gordon Anderson; Heidi Rous; Bruce Durbin; Alyson Stewart; Anitra Rice
Subject: ALUC/City of Inglewood Coordination Meeting

When: Thursday, January 16, 2020 2:30 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Los Angeles County Department of Regional Planning

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes

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



